Manitoba 9

Families

Memorandum

DATE: November 15, 2018

TO: Ed Desrochers FROM: Rosanne Dudeck
Manager of Assessment Services Manager
457 Main Street Wpg, MB R3B 1B5 Program Delivery
EDesrochers@winnipeg.ca 6™ Floor — 352 Donald Street
204-986-8192 PHONE NO: (204)250-3712

SUBJECT: Elderly and Infirm Persons’ Licences

License# 138 Villa Cabrini

License# 139 Beit Am Bnay Abraham
License# 143 East Park Lodge

License# 146 St. James Kiwanis Lodge
License# 150 Betelstadur Housing Co-op
License# 156 South Osborne Housing Co-op
License# 157 St. Mary the Protectress Ukrainian Orthodox Millenium Villa
License# 167 Fred Douglas Place

License# 168 St. Michael's Villa

License# 169 Kiwanis Chateau

License# 170 Kirchhoff Gardens

License # 175 Lindenholm Place

License# 176 Cooperative Chalet St. Norbert Ltée
License# 180 1080 Powers

License# 182 Place des Meurons

License# 183 Beauchemin Park Place
License# 184 Artemis Housing Co-op
License# 185 Saints Peter and Paul Manor
License# 190 Riverbend Plaza

License# 191 St. Vital Knights Villa
License# 192 Winnipeg River Manor
License# 200 Southpark Estates

Enclosed is a copy of the above Licence for processing.

Feel free to contact me if you require anything further.

Encl.



